
A G E N D A  

WORK SESSION MEETING 

City of Moberly 

July 19, 2021 

6:00 PM 
AMENDED AGENDA 

 

Requests, Ordinances, and Miscellaneous 
1. Receipt Of Bids For The Third (3rd) Round Of Demolitions On The CDBG Demo Grant. 

2. A Request From Moberly VFW To Hold Their Annual Veteran’s Day Parade On November 13, 

2021. 

3. Receipt Of Bids For A Zero Turn Mower For The Oakland Cemetery. 

4. A Discussion Of The Proposed Annexation Of Newly Acquired Real Property Located In Rothwell 

Park. 

5.  A Resolution Approving A Governmental Consulting Services Agreement Between The City Of 

Moberly, Missouri And Zamkus And Associates, LLC And Authorizing The City Manager To 

Execute The Agreement On Behalf Of The City. 

6. Resolution Authorizing The Service Agreement Between The Moberly Police And The Tech Shop 

For IT Management Program.   

7. A Quit-Claim Deed For 621 West Coates To The Anglican Orthodox Church International.  

8. Bartlett And West Task Order #14 For Site Evaluation Of 605 Fowler Road For Rail Use. 

9. An Agreement With Water's Edge Aquatic Design For The Tannehill Park Splash Pad Design, Bid, 

And Construction. 

10. Appointment To The Fire Prevention Board 

11. A Request From Moberly Area Chamber Of Commerce To Use 220 West Reed Street And Storage 

Of Basketball Goals In Fennel Building. 

1



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:       

Department: Public Works 

Date: July 19, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: Receipt of bids on the CDGB Demolition Grant 3rd round. 

  

Summary: We advertised for bids on 8 houses through the CDBG demolition grant.  We 

received 1 bid that was opened at 10:01am on June 23, 2021.  Attached is the 

bid advertisement and bid.  Mark Twain Regional Council of Government 

recommends accepting this bid. 

  

Recommended 

Action: 

Direct staff to bring forward to the August 2, 2021 regular City Council 

meeting for final approval. 

  

Fund Name: Structure Demolition  And Debris Removal 

  

Account Number: 100.005.5418 

  

Available Budget $: 185,000.00 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
   x   Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

2

WS #1.



ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS 

 

 
The City of Moberly, Missouri was awarded a Community Development Block Grant from the 

Missouri Department of Economic Development.  The funds will be utilized to demolish vacant, 

dilapidated residential structures throughout the City of Moberly.  The City of Moberly will be 

accepting bids for approximately eight (8) residential structures to be demolished. 
 

Sealed bids will be received by City Clerk, Shannon Hance, at the City of Moberly, 101 W. Reed 

St., Moberly, MO 65270 until 10:00 A.M. Wednesday, June 23, 2021.  The bids will then be 

publicly opened at said office and read aloud immediately following, on the same day. Bid 

packets must be labeled as follows: Moberly Residential Demolition.  Any bids received after 

the 10:00 A.M. deadline will be considered ineligible.  NO FAXED BIDS WILL BE 

ACCEPTED.   

 

A Mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting will be held on Wednesday, June 16, 2021 at 8:00 A.M. at the 

City Hall located at 101 W. Reed St., Moberly, MO 65270.  A walk-thru of the project sites will 

be conducted. Only bids received from a contractor attending this walk-thru will be accepted.  

Contractors will receive bid documents the day of the walk-through. 

 

All bids must have a bid guarantee equivalent to 5% of the bid amount.  This can be secured by 

a bid bond or certified check and must be included with the bid.  Other bonding requirements 

may be required from the contractor after bid is awarded.  

 

The bid also must include the bidders OSHA 10-hour safety certification.   

 

The City reserves the right to waive any informalities or to reject any or all bids. 

 

Prevailing Wage does not apply for this project. 

 

The City of Moberly is an Equal Opportunity Employer and invites the submission of bids from 

minority and women-owned firms.  For questions, please contact Samantha Diffenderfer, Mark 

Twain Regional Council of Governments at (573) 565-2203.   

 

 
PUBLISH TWO TIMES IN THE FOLLOWING: 

 

WEDNESDAY, JUNE 2, 2021 EDITION 

WEDNESDAY, JUNE 9, 2021 EDITION 

 

 

 

AN AFFIDAVIT IS REQUIRED UPON COMPLETION 
 

3

WS #1.



4

WS #1.



5

WS #1.



6

WS #1.



7

WS #1.



8

WS #1.



9

WS #1.



10

WS #1.



11

WS #1.



12

WS #1.



13

WS #1.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Police  

Date: July 19, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Request from Moberly VFW to hold their annual Veteran’s Day Parade on 

November 13, 2021. 

  

Summary: Moberly VFW Post 2654 requests permission to hold the 2021 Veteran's Day 

Parade on November 13, 2021 beginning at 1:00pm. Parade will stage in the 

600 block of Adams Street and west into the 700 and 800 blocks of West Reed 

St. Parade will travel east on Reed Street from Adams and Johnson to Reed 

and Clark, turn right onto the 100 block of N Clark St, where the parade will 

disband. Contact person is VFW Commander Chris Wertz, 660-651-3869. 

Approximately 84 to 94 units are expected to participate and the VFW will 

have approximately 10-15 volunteers assisting with the parade. Moberly 

Police are requested to provide traffic control along the parade route.    

  

Recommended Action   Direct staff to bring this request to the August 2, 2021 Council meeting for 

final approval. 

  

Fund Name:  

  

Account Number:  

  

Available Budget $:  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
    x   Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

14

WS #2.



15

WS #2.



16

WS #2.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:       

Department: Public Works 

Date: July 19, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: Receipt of bids for a new zero turn mower for the Cemetery Department. 

  

Summary: We advertised for bids and received bids from 3 dealers that was opened at 

10:01am on July 7, 2021.  Attached is the bid advertisement, sign in sheet, 

specs, bid tab and bids.  Staff is recommending the Grasshopper from Lees 

Lawn Care. 

  

Recommended 

Action: 

Direct staff to bring forward to the August 2, 2021 regular City Council 

meeting for final approval. 

  

Fund Name: Cemetery CIP 

  

Account Number: 100.010.5502 

  

Available Budget $: 18,000.00 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
   x   Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

17

WS #3.



Advertisement for Bids 

 

 

 

The City of Moberly will receive sealed bids for the following:   

 

1 New 2021/2022 Model Zero Turn Commercial Mower with Rear Discharge 

 

Specifications and bid form may be obtained at the office of the City Clerk’s Office at City Hall, 

101 West Reed Street, Moberly, Missouri 65270.  Sealed bids marked “CEMETERY 

MOWER” must be received by 10:00 a.m., Wednesday, July 7, 2021.   The City of Moberly 

reserves the right to accept or reject any or all bids.  For more information call Tim Grimsley at 

(660) 353-8003. 

 

 

SUBMITTED BY TOM SANDERS 

CITY OF MOBERLY 

Director of Public Works 

 

PLEASE PUBLISH ONE (1) TIME IN THE FOLLOWING EDITION OF THE MONITOR 

INDEX:      

 

WEEKEND EDITION, JUNE 19, 2021 
 

 

18

WS #3.



BID SPECS FOR NEW 2021/2022 ZERO TURN COMMERCIAL MOWER

ENGINE-MINIMUM 27 HP TWIN CYLINDER GASOLINE

DRIVE SYSTEM-DUAL HYDROSTATIC,SEPARATE PUMP AND WHEEL MOTOR TYPE

MINIMUM 16CC PISTON TYPE PUMP WITH HIGH TORQUE WHEEL MOTOR

DECK-60 OR 61 INCH MID MOUNT TYPE,MINIMUM 10 GAUGE STEEL CONSTRUCTION

REINFORCED WITH REAR DISCHARGE

DECK SPINDLES-MINIMUM 1'' OD SHAFT WITH MACHINED ALUMINUM OR CAST

IRON HOUSING CONSTRUCTION,SEALED OR GREASABLE FROM TOP SIDE

STARTER AND ELECTRICAL SYSTEM- 12 VOLT

TIRES-MANUFACTURERS STANDARD  FRONT AND REAR

ROPS-MANUFACTURERS STANDARD ROLL OVER PROTECTION

HOUR METER-MANUFACTURERS STANDARD EQUIPMENT

FUEL TANK-MINIMUM 10 GALLONS WITH FUEL GAUGE

SEAT-SUSPENSION TYPE WITH ARMRESTS

GROUND SPEED-MINIMUM 10 MPH

WARRANTY-MANUFACTURERS STANDARD

NOTE THIS MOWER SHALL BE A COMMERCIAL(NOT RESIDENTIAL) GRADE MOWER

AND ANY DEVIATION FROM SPEC MUST BE NOTED ON BID.

NOTE THE CITY OF MOBERLY RESERVES THE RIGHT TO ACCEPT ANY BID

REGARDLESS OF PRICE.

19

WS #3.



20

WS #3.



BID TABULATION FOR ZERO TURN MOWER

COMPANY BID BRAND

Lee's Lawn Care $8,400.00  GRASSHOPPER

Jeff Davis Sales & Service $11,499.00  HUSTLER SUPER, 60" DECK

McKeown Farm & Lawn $10,499.00 FERRIS ISX2200 28HP

McKeown Farm & Lawn $11,399.00 FERRIS ISX3300 32HP

McKeown Farm & Lawn $13,399.00 FERRIS ISX3300 40HP

Once approve by City Council, we will notify the bid winner

21

WS #3.



22

WS #3.



23

WS #3.



24

WS #3.



25

WS #3.



26

WS #3.



27

WS #3.



28

WS #3.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Administration 

Date: July 19, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: A discussion of the proposed annexation of newly acquired real property 

located in Rothwell Park. 

  

Summary: On June 17, 2021 the city acquired real estate from Stephen and Cynthia 

Gessling located in Rothwell Park.  Staff desires to annex the property into the 

city limits.  The annexation process is set out by state statute in Section 71.012 

RSMo. 

Staff will initiate the procedure by filing a notarized petition requesting 

annexation signed by the mayor.  A hearing is held thereafter after notice of 

the proposed annexation is published.  Upon a determination at the hearing 

that annexation is reasonable and necessary to proper development of the city 

and that the city can provide normal municipal services to the area, the 

annexation may be approved by ordinance.   

Three certified copies of the ordinance are provided to the county and a copy 

to the election authority. 

  

Recommended 

Action: To authorize approval of the annexation procedure. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
    x  Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

29

WS #4.



 

 

 BILL NO: __________________ 
   

 

ORDINANCE NO: ______________  

 
AN ORDINANCE ANNEXING REAL PROPERTY INTO THE CORPORATE CITY 

LIMITS OF THE CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

MOBERLY, MISSOURI TO WIT: 

 
 SECTION ONE:  The City Council has received a Petition requesting annexation of 
the following described real property into the corporate city limits of the City of Moberly, 
Missouri: 
 
A tract of land in the Southeast ¼ of Section 34, Township 54 North, Range 14 West, Randolph 
County, Missouri, and being more particularly described as follows:  From the point of 
beginning, a set smooth iron bar lying N 60*-12’-50” E, along the north right-of-way line of 
State Highway 24, 294.75 feet from an existing stone at station 691+97 being the southwest 
corner of the parent tract as shown by the survey recorded in Book 399D, Page 1, thence N 1*-
02’-00” E, along the west line of tract 4 of said survey and its southerly prolongation, 822.13 
feet to an existing iron pipe at the southwest corner of tract 2; thence following the line between 
tracts 2 and 4: N81*-16’-45” E 106.73 feet to an existing iron pipe; N 47*-37’-25” E 63.38 feet 
to an existing iron pipe; N 85*-28’-50” E 22.70 feet to an existing iron pipe on the west line of 
tract 2; thence following the line between tracts 3and 4:  S 5*-05’-20” E 33.40 feet to an 
existing iron pipe; N 88*-21'-55" E 107.45 feet to an existing iron pipe; N 3*-40’-15” W 
116.43 feet to an existing iron pipe on the south right-of-way of Route JJ (Old Route 24); 
thence following Route JJ along a curve to the right having a central angel of 1*-39’-51” and a 
radius of 1859.86 feet an arc length of 54.02 feet to a drill hole in the concrete driveway apron; 
thence leaving Route JJ right-of-way S 5*-50’-25” W 84.92 feet to a set smooth iron bar; 
thence S 20*-53’-05” E 44.87 feet to a set smooth iron bar; thence N 89*-10’-40” E 128.01 feet 
to a set smooth iron bar; thence N 2*-42’-50” E 124.12 feet to a set smooth iron bar on the 
south right-of-way of Route JJ; thence following Route JJ along a curve to the right having a 
central angle of 3*-09’-51” and a radius of 1859.86 feet an arc length of 102.71 feet; thence, 
leaving Route JJ, S 3*-29’-25” W 667.95 feet to an existing rebar on the north right-of-way of 
State Route 24; thence, following said Route 24 right-of-way; S 59*-41’-00” W324.75 feet, S 
66*-31’-15” W 168.00 feet and S 60*-12’-50” W 132.75 feet to the point of beginning and 
containing 9.34 acres. 
 
 
 SECTION TWO:    The real property described above in Section One is contiguous and compact 

to the existing corporate limits of Moberly, Missouri.      
 
SECTION THREE: The City Council received a petition requesting annexation by all 

property owners within the area described above proposed to be annexed.   
 
SECTION FOUR:  The City Council held a hearing on the annexation request not less 

than 14 days nor more than 60 days after the petition was received and a Notice of Hearing on 
the petition was published in a newspaper of general circulation qualified to publish legal 
matters located in Moberly, Missouri, and the hearing was held not less than seven days after 
publication. 

 

 
30

WS #4.



 

SECTION FIVE:  No objection has been made to the annexation request. 
 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, the annexation petition is hereby granted and the Moberly, 

Missouri, corporate city limits are extended to include the real property described above in 
Section One and pursuant to the current Comprehensive Plan adopted by the City of Moberly 
the annexed real property shall be zoned M-P. 

 
FURTHER, the city clerk is directed to cause 3 certified copies of this annexation 

ordinance to be filed with the Randolph County Assessor and the Randolph County Clerk. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri, this 4th 

day of  March, 2019. 

       ____________________________ 
Presiding Officer at Meeting  

ATTEST:  

________________________ 

City Clerk  
 

31

WS #4.



32

WS #4.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: City Manager  

Date: July 19, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item:  A Resolution Approving A Governmental Consulting Services Agreement 

Between The City Of Moberly, Missouri And Zamkus And Associates, LLC 

And Authorizing The City Manager To Execute The Agreement On Behalf Of 

The City. 

  

Summary: The annual renewal for our government relations specialist is set to renew for 

one year.  This position helps with conveying the city’s message with our 

federal and state legislature, executive departments of the state, and various 

state and federal agencies.  This contract is for $15,000 annually and will 

continue our efforts at improving or stopping actions which are important to 

the city.  Major items worked on this year were, the Low-Income Tax Credit 

Program, economic development issues, prevailing wage, DNR items, 

transportation, historic tax credits, and internet sales tax.  While we had many 

successes this year including the WayFair and Gas Tax, we will need to 

continue our efforts in the future. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Direct Staff to bring to the August 2nd City Council meeting for final approval. 

  

Fund Name:   

  

Account Number:   

  

Available Budget $:   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
   x    Correspondence     x   Proposed Resolution   
       Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report          Other         Passed Failed 

 

33

WS #5.



BILL NO: ________________   RESOLUTION NO: ________________ 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A 

GOVERNMENTAL CONSULTING SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH ZAMKUS AND 

ASSOCIATES, LLC FOR CONSULTANT AND LOBBYIST WORK. 

 

WHEREAS, the City and Zamkus and Associates, LLC. heretofore entered into a 

Governmental Consulting Services Agreement, the terms and conditions of which apply to this 

Consulting Agreement; and 

WHEREAS, the consultant/lobbyist is engaged in the business of providing 

governmental consulting services; and  

WHEREAS, the City has significant interest in Missouri Low Income Housing Tax 

Credit program as well as other job creation and redevelopment tax credits; 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby directs the City 

Manager to execute the Governmental Consulting Service Agreement and take such other and 

further actions as may be required to complete the agreement with Zamkus and Associates, LLC. 

RESOLVED this ________ day of July, 2021, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

City Clerk 

 

34

WS #5.



 

GOVERNMENTAL CONSULTING SERVICES AGREEMENT 

 

 

This Governmental Consulting Services Agreement is entered into on this ___ day of 

July 2021, by and between Zamkus and Associates, L.L.C with their principal office located at 

5113 Sharon Drive Jefferson City, MO 65109 (Consultant/Lobbyist) and The City of Moberly 

with a principal office located at 101 W Reed Street, Moberly, MO 65270 (Client): 

 WHEREAS, Consultant/Lobbyist is engaged in the business of providing governmental 

consulting services; and  

 WHEREAS, Client is a city located in Randolph County, Missouri that is interested in 

providing quality affordable housing and maintaining the safety and wellbeing of its nearly 

fourteen thousand citizens; and 

 WHEREAS, Client has significant interest in the Missouri Low Income Housing Tax Credit 

program as well as other job creation and redevelopment tax credits currently authorized 

under the provisions of Missouri State law; and  

 WHEREAS, Consultant/Lobbyist has been retained by Client to provide governmental 

consulting services for Client as described in Appendix A, which is attached and incorporated by 

reference as a part of this Agreement and which can generally be described as the Client’s 

desire to monitor and lobby legislation which would have an impact on specific economic 

development interests of the Client; and  

 Now therefore, in mutual consideration of the terms and conditions of this Agreement, 

the parties agree as follows: 

1. Independent Contractor.  Client agrees to use Consultant/Lobbyist as an independent 

contractor as described in Appendix A, which is attached and incorporated by reference 

as a part of this Agreement. 

2. Term.  The term of this Agreement shall be for a period from July 17, 2021 through July 

16th, 2022.  With mutual consent of both parties, this Agreement may be extended to a 

date mutually beneficial to both parties. 

3. Effort and Cooperation.  Consultant/Lobbyist and Client shall devote its best efforts in 

the performance and discharge of its duties and obligations under this Agreement.  

Client shall be available to consult with Consultant/Lobbyist, its officers, agents, and 

employees at reasonable times concerning matters pertaining to the provision of 

services by Consultant/Lobbyist. 

35

WS #5.



4. Compensation.  In consideration of the professional services to be provided by the 

Consultant/Lobbyist as outlined in Appendix A of this document, for the time period of 

July 17, 2020 through July 16, 2021, the Client shall pay the Consultant/Lobbyist one 

thousand dollars ($1,000) per month payable at the end of each month for the term of 

the contract with an additional fifteen hundred dollars ($1,500) due on the first and last 

payment for a total contract price of fifteen thousand dollars ($15,000).  

5. Nondisclosure.  Consultant/Lobbyist and Client acknowledge that in the performance of 

this Agreement, certain trade secrets, names of past, present or future customers, 

business plans, strategies, operating information or any other confidential or 

proprietary information, including contents of proposals, bids, or work plans may 

become known to each other.  Except as provided in the Disclosure section of this 

Agreement, both parties agree that they shall not, directly or indirectly, acting alone or 

with other persons or entities, without the prior written consent of each other, disclose, 

furnish, or make available to any third party, or to use for itself or for the benefit of any 

other person or entity any trade secrets, names of past, present or future customers, 

business plans, strategies, operating information or any other confidential or 

proprietary information, including contents of proposals, bids, or work plans, except as 

specifically agreed to in writing.  Consultant/Lobbyist and Client agree that any breach 

of this Nondisclosure section will cause immediate and irreparable harm and may be 

enforced through the seeking of an injunction in a court of competent jurisdiction, and 

that injunctive relief to restrain any such breach is in addition to any other remedies or 

claims for damages.  The parties expressly agree that the provisions of this 

Nondisclosure section shall survive any termination or expiration of this Agreement. 

6. Disclosure.  Consultant/Lobbyist and Client understand and agree that in the course of 

performance of this Agreement, that the existence, but not the specific terms, of this 

Agreement may be disclosed and acknowledged, particularly to individuals and entities 

contacted by Consultant/ Lobbyist on behalf of Client.  Consultant/Lobbyist shall 

immediately notify Client if Consultant/Lobbyist deems it necessary to register as a 

lobbyist for Client and shall take whatever action Consultant/Lobbyist deems necessary 

or appropriate to ensure compliance with such laws. 

7. Compliance.  The parties agree to comply with all applicable federal and state laws, 

rules and regulations and any local laws or ordinances, rules or regulations in all their 

actions. 

8. Miscellaneous.  The laws of the State of Missouri shall govern this Agreement.  The 

parties consent to the jurisdiction of the Missouri federal and state courts.  This 

Agreement, together with Appendix A constitutes the entire agreement of the parties 

and may not be assigned, amended or otherwise modified except in writing by each of 

the parties.  If any provision, in whole or in part, is invalid by the operation of any law of 

the State of Missouri or any other applicable law as found by a court, such provision or 

portion of a provision shall be severable from this Agreement and shall not invalidate 

the remainder of the provision or the remainder of this Agreement. 

36

WS #5.



9. Notices.  All notices, certificates, and acknowledgments of any kind related to this 

Agreement shall be in writing and shall be sent by a recognized carrier, overnight 

delivery, signature required, by certified mail, return receipt requested or by electronic 

mail.  Said notices shall only be deemed effective upon the earlier of the following: (1) 

acknowledgment of receipt; or (2) as of the date of the official receipt from the U.S. 

Postal Service, addressed as follows: 

 

CONSULTANT/LOBBYIST    CLIENT 

Jason Zamkus/Principal    Brian Crane, City Manager 

ZAMKUS & ASSOCIATES, LLC    City of Moberly, Missouri 

5113 Sharon Drive      101 Reed Street 

Jefferson City, MO 65109    Moberly, MO 65207 

(573) 291-6180     (660) 998-0137 

jzamkus@gmail.com     bcrane@cityofmoberly.com 

 

10.  Effectiveness; Date:  This Agreement will become effective when upon the signature of all 
parties.  The date this Agreement is signed by the last party (as indicated by the date associated 
with such party’s signature) shall be deemed the date of this Agreement.  The Term Start Date 
may differ from the date of the Agreement.   

 

[Signature Page Follows]  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

37

WS #5.

mailto:jzamkus@gmail.com


 

 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Agreement to be executed by their duly 
authorized agents on the dates provided below.   

 

 

ZAMKUS & ASSOCIATES, L.L.C. 

Signature: ________________________  

Name:       ________________________ 

Title:       ________________________ 

Date:  ________________________ 

 

 

THE CITY OF MOBERLY 

Signature:  ________________________ 

Name:  ________________________ 

Title:    ________________________ 

Date:  ________________________ 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

38

WS #5.



General Deliverables - Appendix A 

 

● Monitor and lobby LIHTC and other tax credit reform legislation; 

● Identify and track legislation that could be utilized as vehicle for LIHTC or other tax 

credit reform legislation by amendment; 

● Attend meetings and hearings of legislative committees and administrative agencies 

where matters which may affect tax credit legislation will be addressed or voted upon; 

● Collect all relevant material from hearings; 

● Compile all relevant information gathered;  

● Facilitate meetings with key decision makers and staff regarding regulatory, legislative 

and administrative issues as necessary; and 

● Provide regular written and/or oral reports. 

This Appendix is incorporated by reference to the attached Governmental Consulting Services 

Agreement and shall be effective as of the last date indicated below and thereupon become a 

part of the Agreement. 

ZAMKUS & ASSOCIATES, L.L.C.   THE CITY OF MOBERLY 

Signature:   _____________________  Signature:  _____________________  

Name:  _____________________  Name:   _____________________ 

Title:  _____________________  Title:    _____________________ 

Date:  _____________________  Date:   _____________________ 

 

39

WS #5.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Police  

Date: July 19, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: Resolution authorizing the Service Agreement between the Moberly Police 

and The Tech Shop for IT Management Program.   
  

Summary: The current IT agreement between the Moberly Police Department and The 

Tech Shop will expire on August 31, 2021. The Police Department and The 

Tech Shop desire to renew the managed services agreement for another year. 

The Tech Shop has provided IT services to the Police Department for several 

years with good results. Annual cost of the agreement is $16,800.    

  

Recommended Action      Direct staff to bring to the August 2nd Council Meeting for final approval. 

  

Fund Name:  

Data Processing  

  

Account Number: 100.007.5403 

  

Available Budget $: 74,961.00 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
  x  Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

40

WS #6.



 

MANAGED SERVICES AGREEMENT TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

The Tech Shop's Managed Services agreement is our comprehensive IT management program providing 

proactive IT monitoring, support services, and maintenance of your technology infrastructure. We will 

install an agent that operates in the background of each protected computer and server which will allow 

for centralized reporting, management, and remote support from our professional technical team.  

 

Features of our Agent Include: 

Service What it Does Benefits 
Daily Safety Checks -Verifies status of backup/antivirus systems 

-Monitors unauthorized login attempts 
-System vulnerability checks 

-Provides added layer of protection 
-Enhances Security 
-Provides peace of mind 

Daily Health Checks -Comprehensive scan of your system and 
logs 
-Checks extensive list of applications and 
services 
-Identifies potential problems in advance 

-Less downtime 
-Provides improved insight into your 
systems health and performance 

Weekly Reporting -Delivers a detailed report to your inbox each 
week  

-Helps you keep informed on the 
health and security of your critical IT 
assets 

24/7 Monitoring -Checks all network and internet connections 
-Delivers information quickly about errors 
-Highlights problems that need fixed 

-Identifies a comprehensive range of 
issues before damage is done 
-Maximizes system performance 

Proactive 
Maintenance 

-Provides patching and security updates to 
the OS 
-Manage and installs all software updates 
-Manages other automated tasks 

-Improves system performance and 
uptime 
-Helps you work smarter and faster 
-Cost effective solution 

Managed Antivirus -Finely tuned Antivirus protection policies 
-Managed quarantined system 
-Zero day threat protection 

-Reduces downtime and needless IT 
service calls due to PC infections 

 

 

Remote Access  

One great benefit of our managed services program is the world class remote access support. This 

allows our technicians to amend most problems remotely. This provides a much more rapid response 

time compared to a service call. This also eliminates additional expenses associated with unnecessary 

on-site service calls.  

41

WS #6.



Management Fee Includes: 

 Agent licensing fee, which INCLUDES truly managed antivirus, daily safety checks, and weekly 

reports. 

 10 hrs per month On-site Support / Helpdesk instances  

 Unlimited Remote Support of end users including desktops, workstations, laptops, and tablets. 

 Deployment and imaging of new workstations and laptops. 

 Adds, moves, and changes for email and active directory systems. 

 Troubleshooting, maintenance, and repair of data networks. 

 Troubleshooting, maintenance, and repair of server, storage, and virtual infrastructure. 

 Consultation on new technology available and recommendations on technology upgrades.  

Items Not Covered: 

 The cost of any hardware or software 

o Examples include hardware upgrades, hardware required to repair covered equipment, 

software upgrades, and new hardware/software  

 Implementation of significant infrastructure (Servers, networking, storage, firewall, etc.) 

changes and/or new applications. These new deployments will be performed on a project basis 

with a clear, concise price and statement of work defining the requirements and expectations 

prior to commencement.  

 Physical Wiring 

Overview 

This agreement covers just about everything including antivirus, server management, workstation 

management, and more. In essence, the only things not covered by this are required hardware for repairs 

and any future purchases or changes to the infrastructure. We strive to have a <1-day response time to 

all of our contract clients, and have been very successful at meeting that goal thus far.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

42

WS #6.



Terms 

This agreement between The Tech Shop and Moberly Police Department shall commence on September 

1, 2021 and shall continue until August 31, 2022 for a one year term at the predetermined rate of $16800 

per year, paid on or prior to the beginning of the term. A contract buyout is available for Moberly Police 

Department if they so choose. The buyout will be for the sum of the remainder of the contract, or the 

sum of 6 months of service, whichever is less. 60 days prior to the termination of this agreement, terms 

will be revisited for the next agreement. There will be no fees for onsite or remote service, both of which 

are unlimited. Services provided that go beyond the scope of this agreement will be billed at a flat hourly 

rate, or per job if a bid is required; See above for items not covered. Signature below acknowledges these 

terms.  

 

 

 

 

The Tech Shop       

 

______________________________ Date:____________________ 

Michael Triebsch, Owner  

 

 

 

 

Moberly Police Department 

 

______________________________ Date:____________________ 

 

Name (Printed):____________________  Title:_________________ 

 

 

43

WS #6.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:       

Department: Comm. Dev. 

Date: July 19, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Quit-Claim Deed for 621 W Coates to The Anglican Orthodox Church 

International.  

  

Summary: The pastor of the church has contacted the City about the empty lot. It is 

located between the church and the church parking lot. They would like the lot 

to be used for church activities.  

  

Recommended 

Action: 

Direct staff to bring forward to August 2, 2021 regular City Council meeting 

for final approval. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
     Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report    x   Other Quit-Claim Deed      Passed Failed 

 

44

WS #7.



 

QUIT-CLAIM DEED 

THIS INDENTURE, made on the ______ day of _________________, 2021 by and between  

 

CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI, A Municipal Corporation,    GRANTOR  

101 West Reed Street, Moberly, Missouri 65270 

County of Randolph, State of Missouri, parties of the first part and 

 

THE ANGLICAN ORTHODOX CHURCH INTERNATIONAL,   GRANTEE 

P.O. Box 128, Statesville, NC  28687 

County of Iredell, State of North Carolina, party of the second part 

 

 

WITNESSETH, that the said party or parties of the first part, for and in consideration of the sum 

of ONE DOLLAR AND OTHER GOOD AND VALUABLE CONSIDERATIONS, paid by the said 

party or parties of the second part, the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, do or does by these 

presents, REMISE, RELEASE AND FOREVER QUIT CLAIM unto the said party or parties of the 

second part, the following described Real Estate situated in the County of Randolph, and State of 

Missouri. 

 

Lot 7, Block 1, Young & Stephen’s Addition to the City of Moberly, Missouri, or more 

commonly known as 621 West Coates Street, Moberly, Missouri. 

 

 

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD THE SAME, with all the rights, immunities, privileges and 

appurtenances thereto belonging, unto the said party of the second part unto its heirs and assigns forever, 

45

WS #7.



so that neither the said parties of the first part nor its successors nor any other person or persons, for it or 

in its name or behalf, shall or will hereinafter claim or demand any right or title to the aforesaid premises 

or any part thereof, but they and each of them shall, by these presents, be excluded and forever barred.    

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the said parties of the first part have hereunto set their hands and 

seal the day and year above written. 

 

      

City of Moberly, Missouri 

 

 

 

       ________________________________ 

          Mayor, Jerry Jeffrey 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

________________________________________ 

City Clerk, Shannon Hance 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

STATE OF MISSOURI   ) 

      ) SS. 

COUNTY OF RANDOLPH   ) 

 

 On this ______ day of ___________________, 2021, before me, the undersigned, a notary in the 

said County, personally appeared JERRY JEFFREY, Mayor of the CITY OF MOBERLY, 

MISSOURI, a Municipal Corporation,  and that the seal affixed to the foregoing instrument is the 

corporate seal and that said instrument was signed and sealed in behalf of said corporation by authority of 

its Council, and said JERRY JEFFREY acknowledgement said instrument to be the free act and deed 

ofofsaid corporation.  

 WITNESS my hand and Notarial Seal subscribed and affixed in said COUNTY AND STATE 

above written. 

 

 

       __________________________________ 

         Notary Public 

 

My Commission Expires: ___________________________ 

46

WS #7.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Comm. Dev. 

Date: July 19, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: Bartlett and West Task Order 14 for site evaluation of 605 Fowler Road for rail use. 

  

Summary: Bartlett & West has submitted the attached proposal for the site evaluation of 605 

Fowler Road for rail use.  Below I have listed the scope of the project.  This 

evaluation should give us good direction/information as to how we want to proceed 

with the site, however we may require some additional specialized service to better 

evaluate the current and predicted rail needs in the community. 

 

Staff recommend proceeding with the site study.  The cost for the work ($9,800) 

would come from Transportation Trust fund. 

 

Scope of Services for the Site Evaluation:  
• Conference call with City to review scope and schedule site visit.  

• Perform site evaluation and condition assessment of existing industrial track from 

crossing at W Fowler Road to western terminus on City owned property  

• Meet with City representative to discuss expectations of rail service (if available)    

• Prepare initial exhibit with site evaluation findings.  

• Prepare exhibits for two options (to stay on the 605 Fowler Road parcel and 

extension to Everlast building)  

• Prepare high-level estimate of probable construction cost to be included with the 

exhibit.   

• Review exhibits and cost estimates with City.  

• Services do not include survey, environmental, or geotechnical. 

  

Recommended 

Action: 

Direct staff to bring forward to the August 2, 2021 regular City Council 

meeting for final approval. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report    x   Other  Task Order      Passed Failed 

 

47

WS #8.



Page 1 of 2 

 

BARTLETT & WEST, INC. 

TASK ORDER NUMBER  14 

 

This task order No. 14 is issued relative and in accordance with the Master Agreement 

(hereafter referred to as the “Agreement”) for professional Services between the City of 

Moberly, Missouri and Bartlett & West, Inc. (“Consultant”) as dated June 14, 2016 and as 

further modified herein.  

 

The Provisions of this Task are as follows: 

 

A. Definitions and Rules of Interpretation. For purposes of this Task Order, definitions and 

rules of interpretation and outlined within the Agreement, or within preceding Task Orders, 

shall apply unless exception or redefinition to any previously provided terms are expressly 

noted by this Task Order.  

  

B. Project Understanding: 

The City of Moberly is considering the development of a multi-modal facility that would 

be served by an existing industrial track along the Norfolk Southern mainline. 

 

Bartlett & West participated in a conference call with the City to review the possible multi-

modal site and discuss the existing industrial track and its condition.  

 

Bartlett & West recommended performing a site evaluation to assess the condition of the 

existing industrial track and access to the possible multi-modal site.  This would involve 

having one of our rail specialists go to the site and walk the existing track and where the 

new track would be constructed for the multi-modal site.  We would ask to have a city 

representative available to discuss the expectations of the rail service if that is possible. 

 

After performing the site evaluation Bartlett & West will prepare a site exhibit and include 

the information identified from the visit.  At this time, no survey has been done to capture 

the existing topography, but Bartlett & West will use existing digital aerial information and 

prepare a high-level estimate of probable construction cost to be included with the exhibit. 

 

If the City decides to move forward with the construction of the new rail service Bartlett 

& West can develop a detailed engineering design proposal for accomplishing this work. 

 

C. Scope of Services for the Site Evaluation: 

• Conference call with City to review scope and schedule site visit. 

• Perform site evaluation and condition assessment of existing industrial track from 

crossing at W Fowler Road to western terminus on City owned property 

• Meet with City representative to discuss expectations of rail service (if available)   

• Prepare initial exhibit with site evaluation findings. 

• Prepare exhibits for two options (to stay on the 605 Fowler Road parcel and 

extension to Everlast building) 

• Prepare high-level estimate of probable construction cost to be included with the 

exhibit.  

• Review exhibits and cost estimates with City. 

• Services do not include survey, environmental, or geotechnical. 

48

WS #8.



Page 2 of 2 

 

 

D. Time of Performance for Services:  Completion of all services will be within 6 weeks of 

notice to proceed of the execution of this agreement by both parties.    

 

E. Compensation for Services: The overall project will be for a lump sum amount of 

$9,800.00.  

 

F. Client Responsibilities: Client’s responsibilities in the completion of this Task Order are 

providing timely reviews 

 

G. Special Items: Special Items relative to this Task Order are as follows: Consultant and 

Client agree that the Agreement and this Task Order may be changed by mutual written 

consent of both Consultant and Client. 
 

Authorization Acknowledgement and Acceptance. All services herein offered are subject to the 
terms of the Agreement, unless otherwise specifically provided for herein. Signature hereto by both 
Parties constitutes an offer by Consultant to perform such services listed herein and an authorization 
by Client for Consultant to proceed with the services. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Client:  Consultant: 

CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI  BARTLETT & WEST, INC. 

By:   By:   

Print Name:   Print Name:  

Title:   Title:   

Date Signed:   Date Signed:  

 

49

WS #8.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Parks and Recreation 

Date: July 19, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: Contract for Splash Pad design, bid, and construction. 

  

Summary: Through an RFQ process, we sought a qualified aquatic design company that 

will design the splash pad, bid out the product through a competitive process, 

and then provide construction oversight as we have done for many past City 

projects including the Fox Park courts and Athletic Complex parking lot. This 

provides us with a firm that will be an advocate on the City’s behalf from the 

design phase (1. best value parts rather than low cost parts and equipment that 

will cost more over the life of the facility, 2. Open bid process that will 

hopefully achieve the best value on the project as a whole, and 3. Impartial 

construction oversight with the City’s interest in mind). 

 

Three responses were received, though two were more of a design build model 

that would not achieve the above goals and benefits.  

 

Water’s Edge is the firm that also designed the aquatic center. Other than 

normal wear, we have not had major problems at the aquatic center and 

Water’s Edge has been at our disposal for the last 10 years as needs arise and 

they have consulted with us on the aquatic center nearly always free of charge. 

 

Typically, the fees are around 10-15% of the project cost. Water’s Edge 

submitted their fees and an agreement for $45,000 – less than 10% of the 

project cost. See attached agreement, scoring, and RFQ submittals. 

  

Recommended 

Action: 

Move forward to the August 2nd regular meeting at which staff will have the 

Water’s Edge fee and contract for review. 

  

Fund Name: Parks and Recreation – Administration – Contract Labor 

  

Account Number: 115.044.5406 

  

Available Budget $: $75,000 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
    _  Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes   X   Contract M  S  Kimmons     
   _   Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

50

WS #9.



 
 

Waters Edge Aquatic Design        11205 W 79th St   |   Lenexa, KS  66214 

   913.438.4338        www.wedesignpools.com 

AGREEMENT FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES 
 
PROJECT:  The project is a splash pad in Tannehill Park.  A traditional (design/bid/build) project delivery 
system is expected to be used. 
 
BUDGET:  The value of construction for the splash pad is expected to be about $500K.  
 
SCHEDULE:  The basic schedule for the Project is to perform design, bidding, and construction services 
to accommodate a construction substantial completion date in the spring of 2022. 
 
SCOPE OF SERVICES:   
The scope of services includes design, bidding/construction documents, bidding support, and 
construction administration services for the splash pad.  The scope of professional services shall also 
include sidewalks and a building (for park restrooms and for splash pad mechanical components). 
 
The scope of work is based upon the splash pad reflected in the concept drawing titled Tannehill Park 
Spray Pad w/Themed Features dated 4-1-2021. 
 
Scope for the Project phases include the following. 

• Preliminary Design: 
o Provide advice and support to Owner regarding spray pad water treatment options and 

needs. 
o Provide advice and support to Owner regarding spray pad water collection options and 

needs. 
o Provide opinions of probable costs for aquatics mechanical/treatment and collection 

systems. 
o Provide advice and support to Owner regarding various proposed spraypad features and 

elements.   
o Provide to the Owner site layout drawings. 
o Provide to Owner the approximate size, shape, and location of spraypad mechanical 

support structures. 
o Provide to the Owner size and layout of the basic components of the mechanical 

system.   

• Design and Construction Documents: 
o Provide Engineering design for the water treatment and hydraulic systems of the splash 

pad.  Scope shall include chemical feed system design, filter selections, pump selection, 
and pipe sizing. 

o Deliverables shall include Engineer sealed documents (plans and specifications). 

• Bidding: 
o Coordinate bidding documents with issuing office. 
o Provide support to potential bidders regarding the project. 

  

51

WS #9.



 
 

Waters Edge Aquatic Design        11205 W 79th St   |   Lenexa, KS  66214 

   913.438.4338        www.wedesignpools.com 

 

• Construction Administration: 
o Provide the following construction administration tasks as it pertains to the scope of 

work designed. 
▪ Review shop drawings and requests for payments (as requested) 
▪ Provide corrections, changes. and clarifications 
▪ Attend project meetings as requested 
▪ Perform site visits as needed 
▪ Perform punchlist walkthrough 

 
This agreement excludes the following: 

• Site survey 

• Subsurface exploration 

• Geotechnical investigation and testing 

• Landscape design 

• Reproduction and distribution of bidding documents for prospective bidders.  (This work is to be 
done by issuing/print room office (Drexel Technologies for example) and/or the Owner.) 
 

FEE 

We will provide the above services for the lump sum fees (including expenses) shown below.  Basic 
expenses are included in the requested lump sum fees. 

Preliminary Design $5,000 
Design and Construction Documents $30,000 
Bidding $1,000 
Construction Administration $9,000 
Total Fee $45,000 

 
TERMS AND CONDITION:  Reference attached Terms and Conditions. 

If this letter agreement is acceptable, please return a signed copy to us.  

Water's Edge Aquatic Design:    Accepted by:  City of Moberly 

Name  _______________________  Name    

Title  ____Principal Engineer_________  Title    

 
Date  ____July 13, 2021 _________        _  Date        

52

WS #9.



53

WS #9.



54

WS #9.



55

WS #9.



56

WS #9.



57

WS #9.



58

WS #9.



59

WS #9.



60

WS #9.



61

WS #9.



62

WS #9.



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

A B C D E F G H

Company: Water's Edge Brian Troy Greg Randall Dirk Average Scale

Complete Submission per the RFQ 8 9 10 10 8 9 Up to 10 Points

Qualifications of the consultants and sub-consultants 13 15 15 15 12 14 Up to 15 Points

Capability of the proposed project team 8 10 10 8 8 8.8 Up to 10 Points

Past performance on similar projects 13 15 15 13 11 13.4 Up to 15 Points

Demonstrated capability to complete the project and services 12 15 12 10 12 12.2 Up to 15 Points

Ability to perform the work within the project schedule 8 9 10 8 8 8.6 Up to 10 Points

Project approach and ability to meet project goals 8 10 10 8 8 8.8 Up to 10 Points

Responses from references 9 9 0 0 0 3.6 Up to 15 Points

Company: Athco Brian Troy Greg Randall Dirk Average Scale

Complete Submission per the RFQ 8 6 10 5 7 7.2 Up to 10 Points

Qualifications of the consultants and sub-consultants 12 10 15 10 10 11.4 Up to 15 Points

Capability of the proposed project team 8 8 10 7 7 8 Up to 10 Points

Past performance on similar projects 14 10 15 13 12 12.8 Up to 15 Points

Demonstrated capability to complete the project and services 15 10 8 10 12 11 Up to 15 Points

Ability to perform the work within the project schedule 9 8 10 8 8 8.6 Up to 10 Points

Project approach and ability to meet project goals 6 5 10 3 8 6.4 Up to 10 Points

Responses from references 9 7 0 0 0 3.2 Up to 15 Points

Company: All Inclusive Brian Troy Greg Randall Dirk Average Scale

Complete Submission per the RFQ 8 6 10 5 5 6.8 Up to 10 Points

Qualifications of the consultants and sub-consultants 12 10 15 9 8 10.8 Up to 15 Points

Capability of the proposed project team 8 8 10 7 5 7.6 Up to 10 Points

Past performance on similar projects 12 8 15 13 9 11.4 Up to 15 Points

Demonstrated capability to complete the project and services 15 7 12 10 9 10.6 Up to 15 Points

Ability to perform the work within the project schedule 8 7 8 8 6 7.4 Up to 10 Points

Project approach and ability to meet project goals 6 5 8 3 6 5.6 Up to 10 Points

Responses from references 9 6 0 0 0 3 Up to 15 Points

Tannehill Splashpad RFQ Response Scoring

Score on noted scale where points are awarded on each criterian based on company's merit.

63

WS #9.



64

WS #9.



65

WS #9.



66

WS #9.



67

WS #9.



68

WS #9.



69

WS #9.



70

WS #9.



71

WS #9.



72

WS #9.



73

WS #9.



74

WS #9.



75

WS #9.



76

WS #9.



77

WS #9.



78

WS #9.



79

WS #9.



80

WS #9.



81

WS #9.



82

WS #9.



83

WS #9.



84

WS #9.



85

WS #9.



86

WS #9.



87

WS #9.



88

WS #9.



89

WS #9.



90

WS #9.



91

WS #9.



92

WS #9.



93

WS #9.



94

WS #9.



95

WS #9.



96

WS #9.



97

WS #9.



98

WS #9.



99

WS #9.



100

WS #9.



101

WS #9.



102

WS #9.



103

WS #9.



104

WS #9.



105

WS #9.



106

WS #9.



107

WS #9.



108

WS #9.



109

WS #9.



110

WS #9.



111

WS #9.



112

WS #9.



113

WS #9.



114

WS #9.



115

WS #9.



116

WS #9.



117

WS #9.



118

WS #9.



119

WS #9.



120

WS #9.



121

WS #9.



122

WS #9.



123

WS #9.



124

WS #9.



125

WS #9.



126

WS #9.



127

WS #9.



128

WS #9.



129

WS #9.



130

WS #9.



131

WS #9.



132

WS #9.



133

WS #9.



134

WS #9.



135

WS #9.



136

WS #9.



137

WS #9.



138

WS #9.



139

WS #9.



140

WS #9.



141

WS #9.



142

WS #9.



143

WS #9.



144

WS #9.



145

WS #9.



146

WS #9.



147

WS #9.



148

WS #9.



149

WS #9.



150

WS #9.



151

WS #9.



152

WS #9.



153

WS #9.



154

WS #9.



155

WS #9.



156

WS #9.



157

WS #9.



158

WS #9.



159

WS #9.



160

WS #9.



161

WS #9.



162

WS #9.



163

WS #9.



164

WS #9.



165

WS #9.



166

WS #9.



167

WS #9.



168

WS #9.



169

WS #9.



170

WS #9.



171

WS #9.



172

WS #9.



173

WS #9.



174

WS #9.



175

WS #9.



176

WS #9.



177

WS #9.



178

WS #9.



179

WS #9.



180

WS #9.



181

WS #9.



182

WS #9.



183

WS #9.



184

WS #9.



185

WS #9.



186

WS #9.



187

WS #9.



188

WS #9.



189

WS #9.



190

WS #9.



191

WS #9.



192

WS #9.



193

WS #9.



194

WS #9.



195

WS #9.



196

WS #9.



197

WS #9.



198

WS #9.



199

WS #9.



200

WS #9.



201

WS #9.



202

WS #9.



203

WS #9.



204

WS #9.



205

WS #9.



206

WS #9.



207

WS #9.



208

WS #9.



209

WS #9.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Fire Dept 

Date: July 19, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: Appointment to the Fire Prevention Board 

  

Summary: In October 2020 Board Member Robert Duttons’ term expired.  This was 

missed with the transition however, the Fire Department has had conversation 

with Mr. Dutton where he stated he would like to remain on the board.  

  

Recommended 

Action: 

Direct staff to bring to the August 2nd Council meeting for approving of 

appointing Mr. Dutton to the board.  

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: $0 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
   x    Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

210

WS #10.



211

WS #10.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Comm. Dev. 

Date: July 19, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Request From Moberly Area Chamber Of Commerce To Use 220 West 

Reed Street And Storage Of Basketball Goals In Fennel Building. 

  

Summary: The Chamber of Commerce has requested the use of 220 West Reed for the 

Gus Macker hospitality building for Sept. 24th, 25th, and 26th.  This would be 

an area for volunteers to rest, lunch drinks, etc. 

 

Additionally, they are asking for permission for store basketball goals in the 

Fennel building for an estimated 2-4 weeks prior to the event. 

 

Staff has reviewed the request and feel that the City could accommodate the 

request if approved by the council. 

 

An agreement should be prepared that would include the Chamber be 

responsible for cleanup, damages, etc. and loading and unloading of the 

equipment. 

 

  

Recommended 

Action: Review. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
  x  Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report        Other        Passed Failed 

 

212

WS #11.



213

WS #11.


	Top
	WS #1.	Receipt Of Bids For The Third (3rd) Round Of Demolitions On The CDBG Demo Grant.
	Rcpt Bids CDBG Demo 3rd Summary Sheet
	Advertisement for Bids 3rd
	Bid Opening Signin Sheet
	Bid Opening

	WS #2.	A Request From Moberly VFW To Hold Their Annual Veteran’s Day Parade On November 13, 2021.
	Mobelry VFW
	202107121140

	WS #3.	Receipt Of Bids For A Zero Turn Mower For The Oakland Cemetery.
	Rcpt Bids Cemetery Lawn Mower Summary Sheet
	Advertisement for Mower
	Cemetery Mower Specs
	Sign In Sheet
	bid tab for zero turn mower 2021
	Lees Lawn Care
	Jeff Davis Sales &amp; Service
	McKeown Farm &amp; Lawn

	WS #4.	A Discussion Of The Proposed Annexation Of The Newly Acquired Real Property Located In Rothwell Park.
	Rothwell Park Annexation Memo
	Riley Annexation
	ParkLotAerials

	WS #5.	A Resolution Approving A Governmental Consulting Services Agreement Between The City Of Moberly, Missouri And Zamkus And Associates, LLC And Authorizing The City Manager To Execute The Agreement On Behalf Of The City.
	zamkus
	Government services Zamkus
	GOVERNMENTAL CONSULTING SERVICES AGREEMENT-City of Moberly 2021

	WS #6.	A Resolution Authorizing An IT Agreement With The Tech Shop For The Police Department.
	IT Police Dept
	MPD 2021

	WS #7.	A Quit-Claim Deed For 621 West Coates To The Anglican Orthodox Church International.
	621 W Coates Deed Summary Sheet
	621 W Coates

	WS #8.	Bartlett And West Task Order #14 For Site Evaluation Of 605 Fowler Road For Rail Use.
	TO 14 Summary Sheet
	TO 14 - Moberly - Rail Evaluation

	WS #9.	An Agreement With Water's Edge Aquatic Design For The Tannehill Park Splash Pad Design, Bid, And Construction.
	SplashPad
	MoberlyMO_Tannehill Park Spraypad_Agreement_7-13-2021
	Tannehill Park Spray Ground RFQ
	RFQ Scoring
	Waters Edge Aquatic Design
	Athco 1
	Athco 2
	All Inclusive Rec

	WS #10.	Appointment To The Fire Prevention Board
	Fire Board
	doc04396620210716102331

	WS #11.	A Request From Moberly Area Chamber Of Commerce To Use 220 West Reed Street And Storage Of Basketball Goals In Fennel Building.
	220 W Reed Summary Sheet
	Chamber Request  220 W Reed and Fennel Bldg

	Bottom

